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Malave, Erin M.

From: Leslie Maister {leslie@seas-lic.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: Change of address for Southeast Asset Specialists, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

There seems to have been a miscommunication somewhere. We recently changed the location of our
company but the address change is not currently being shown as intended. The new address should be
reflected for all possibilities: the principal address, the mailing address, and the addresses of the
Managers/Members. The only change in our address was the suite number which is now Suite 108.

Please let me know if anything else is required to correct the information.

Entity name: Southeast Asset Specialists, LLC

DOC file numberLO7000074790

Principal Address:
951 Broken Sound Pkwy, NW, Suite 108
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Mailing Address:
951 Broken Sound Pkwy, NW, Suite 108
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Manager/Member Detail Addresses:
951 Broken Sound Pkwy, NW, Suite 108
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Thank you.

Leslie A. Maister

Southeast Asset Specialists, LLC

951 Broken Sound Pkwy, NW, Suite 108
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Direct: 561.988.5892
Fax; 561.241.5690
Mobile: 954.562.4879
leslie@seas-llc.com




